



RF Solutions Ltd., Unit 21, Cliffe Industrial Estate, Lewes,
East Sussex. BN8 6JL
Tel: +44 (0)1273 898000 Fax: +44 (0)1273 480661
E-Mail: sales@rfsolutions.co.uk
www.rfsolutions.co.uk

BABT FCB
Forsyth House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD

15th June 2010

Confidentiality Request FCC ID:POQ1864-BTN

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, RF Solutions Ltd hereby requests permanent confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- Schematics
- PCB Design Data
- Bill of materials / parts lists
- Routing Details
- Block Diagrams
- Theory of operation

RF Solutions Ltd also hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below for a period of (up to 180 days):

- Internal Photos
- External Photos
- Data Sheet / instructions
- Test Set-up Photographs

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely,

Phil Stevens
Authorised Signatory
Telephone Number: 01273 898000
Email: ps@rfsolutions.co.uk

Better by Design

Director: J. K. Fairall, BSc (Hons), C.Eng., MIEE, Co. Secretary: K. B. Fairall, BSc (Hons)
Company registered in England, No. 277 4001. Registered Office: 8 The Drive, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 3JT

